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HALIPAX, cavacn

Rt.Hon, Arthur Meighen,
320 Bay Street,
Toronto, Ont,.

Dear Mr.Meighen:

I am sorry to learn that your
vigit to Nova Scotia may be delayed,. but glad
indeed to read along and find that you are
absolutely certain of coming here this season

and that the: delay would not be of any consider-
able duration.

No matter when you may come this
way our original arrangements stand, and this includes
the arrangements at the Lord Nelson as well,

Yo faithfully,
o et

W.H.Dennis
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